
What was Mike doing?

He was having a shower.



What was Kate doing?

She was cooking.



What were Peter and Rose doing?

They were dancing at the disco.



What was Dylan doing?

He was playing computer game.



What were you doing?

I was meeting with my friends.



What were Tina and Zack doing?

They were going to the cinema.



What was your mum doing?

She was cleaning the window.



What happened?

He was doing his homework when the 
phone rang.

While he was doing his homework the 
phone rang.



What happened?

While he was climbing a tree, it rained.

He was climbing a tree when it rained.



While + Past Continuous
While I was watching TV, Mary came.

When + Past Simple
When Mary came I was watching 
TV.


